



Inter-Club Council *minutes*
Regular Hybrid Meeting Agenda

November 15th, 2023
 11:00-12:00 PM PST

1400 Building - ASSC Conference Room
Zoom Meeting ID: 538 978 8211



I. CALL TO ORDER

This meeting was called to order at 11:09 AM

II. OFFICIAL ROLL CALL

Club Name	Representative	Present	Absent
A2MEND			X
Bakers Favorite		X	
Community Service Club		X	
Dance Club		X	
Drama Club		X	
Entrepreneur Club		X	
Fashion Club		X	
French Club		X	
Gaming Club		X	
Horticulture Club		X	
InterVarsity Christian Fellowship			X
Muslim Student Association			X
Phi Theta Kappa - Beta Mu Gamma			X
Premed Club		X	
Reproductive Health Club		X	
SCC Alpha Beta Gamma Honor Society			X
SCC Asian Pacific Islander Club		X	
SCC Rotaract		X	
SCC Pride Club		X	
Solano Campus Cat Club		X	

Stem Club		x	
The Creative's Collective		x	
The Human Collective			x
FASU		x	

III. **AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA**

A. November 15th, 2023

- a. Horticulture motioned, Gaming Club seconded
- b. Motion to amend last weeks meeting minutes, bakers motioned; Gaming second (change time and roll call)

IV. **AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

A. November 1st, 2023

- a. Pride club motioned to approve, gaming second

V. **PUBLIC FORUM**

This is an opportunity for the members of the public to address the Inter-Club Council on items not already on the agenda. Please be aware that there is a 3-minute time limit for each item and that NO action may be taken on any of these items. These items may however come back to the council for action at their discretion.

- 1. Tracy Keogh: student ambassador are being looked for , paying 20/hr; 6502074093 contact if interested, have as much information ready for the community before the holiday

VI. **ADVISOR'S REPORT**

A. Terri Martin

B. Denise Martinez:

- a. talked about accessing club funds, ask in advance for when the clubs need to spend, main thing to avoid is members using their own money, has to be approved by club and ASSC, please email assc@solano.edu for request , after 48 hours you will know how many funds are in ur account from then u have to go to assc to use funds and all must be documented in meeting minutes, once u have all approvals - use a requisition (3 forms) stores must be approved by school, a vendor has to be approved
- b. direct pay : funds still have to be approved by assc and club, limit of 200 per person, include the reimbursement in the agenda; The one to stay away from is an advisor to find a staff member with a cal card
- c. Amazon has to go through requisition

- d. To get approved u must have a month in adv to get on the board's agenda
- e. Thanked all who wore orange or u can get a pin for the child fare act
- f. Emphasized the importance of limiting Zoom attendance to absolute emergencies

VII. GUEST SPEAKER

- A. Vice President of Student Services Lisa Neely and Pam Walker
- B. Jim Riggs
 - a. Here to talk about the search for superintendent president : talk about the process and get student feedback:the board wants the student voice: a student rep will be on the search
 - b. Search process: Takes about 5 to 6 months; Soliciting folks, a lot of recruitment, theres a screening committee, they will interview a number of candidates and will send forward a group to the trustees who will interview each of these candidates, the plan is to start on July 1st 2024, Jim is seeking what are students looking for in a new superintendent president, what strengths are important of SCC that the board should know, they want the student view on the strengths that the new president should know, What opportunities are at the college students consider, Any major issues that the new superintendent will need to work on in their first year
 - c. Gaming club voted for meeting in person
 - d. Discussion will continue next meeting dec 6th

VIII. INFORMATION/ACTION ITEMS

- A. Winter Wonderland Event
 - a. ASSC is having an event on dec 6th and having a photo op with Santa Claus, asking for club feedback if they would like to participate, bakers favorite volunteered to help desserts and treats, collaboration with dance club
- B. Club Collaborations
 - a. creative collective has been eager to collaborate with clubs and cross reference calendars in order to avoid clash of similar events and at times, also wants to cross reference with administration since they have been clashes so asking for a stream line to admins= want to have the student in mind to not overwhelm = seems like a lot is going on = chair mirador agreed we have so much going on in December
 - b. Having Club Collaborations as a recurring item on the agenda
 - c. tem club wants to collab with bakers for their Friendsgiving
 - d. "Day of Play with PTK"
 - i. having club wide events will be helpful to be together since a lot of members are in several clubs
 - e. Danielle: it would be helpful if calendars get created a semester in advanced and then submit to the ICC and adjust calendars accordingly = a requirement for events to be created a semester before, just avoid

conflicting time schedules and event theme , Use that time to collaborate

- f. horticulture: thinking of food that is wasted from pantry to pass onto horticulture to create a compost bin, Tuesdays can work, Denise offered to add Cristina Rodriguez from basic needs
- i. Luis from Rotact: advisor wants to get the club involved in the food bank to bring food over here to Solano, community service seeks extra help so they are on board with this

IX. ACTION ITEMS

A.

X. CHAIR'S REPORT

A. Vice President Malika Mirador

- a. winter wonderland if ICC wants to have preference , also assc and community service kit making bakers favorite wants to collab with this with providing clothing items , gaming club will bring in hygiene products

XI. CLUB REPORTS

A. A2MEND

B. Bakers Favorite

- 1. Volunteer list for thanksgiving event tomorrow looking for volunteers

C. Community Service Club

- 1. Working weekly with the pantry and clothing closet and donation to homeless shelters and collabing with assc and more = 1400 bldg tomorrow to help register for classes for students

D. Dance Club

- 1. Event today from 2 to 4, having a guest teach choreo open to all and its free

E. Drama Club

F. Entrepreneur Club

- 1. Small business pop up on dec 1st and 2nd asking for members to come and support and also looking for vendors it costs 20\$ to sign up for outsiders it is \$40 and asking students to come shop

G. Fashion Club

H. French Club

- 1. Started planning for xmas dinner

I. Gaming Club

J. Horticulture Club

- 1. Dec 2nd they are having a wreath making, \$25 for a reef, discount if u make more, prep the day before

K. InterVarsity Christian Fellowship

- L. Muslim Student Association
- M. Phi Theta Kappa
- N. PreMed Club
- O. Rreproductive Health Club
 - 1. Upcoming period products drive collab with key club and a hiv testing site
- P. SCC Alpha Beta Gamma Honor Society
- Q. SCC Asian Pacific Islander Club
- R. Solano Auto Club
- S. SCC Rotaract
 - 1. Looking to collab with other clubs
- T. SCC Pride
 - 1. Friday event 3 to 5pm pizza, chicken games, queer game night 400 bldg, bake sale on the 29th and 30th of nov
- U. Solano Campus Cat Club
 - 1. Going to a cat cafe in Oakland and have fixed cat shelters
- V. STEM Club
 - 1. Collabing with Baker's Favorite
- W. The Creative's Collective
 - 1. Open mic and in person meeting coming up next week, had their creative workshop and couldn't enter the room, DPS can be contacted to help with open the room that is needed , Denise mentioned pls add student dev in the email so we are aware as well
- X. The Human Collective
- Y. FASU
 - 1. Had a tinikiling event which was a good turnout and hope to get even more supplies and having a guest speaker coming to their meeting

XII. REVIEW

Please contact miss tracy if interested, think about what Jim talked about , assc fund procedure , library collaboration

XIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS/OPEN DISCUSSION

This is another opportunity for members of the public to address the Inter-Club Council on items not already on the agenda. Please be aware that there is a 3-minute time limit for each item and that NO action may be taken on any of these items. These items may however come back to the Council for action at their discretion.

- 1. All flyers and events need approval before being posted

XIV. UPCOMING AGENDA & MEETING

- A. November 6th, 2023

XV. ADJOURNMENT

This meeting was adjourned 12:13 PM

Motioned by Dance Club, Pride seconded